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CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: | woul d like to call
this comm ssion neeting to order. Let nme swear the
court reporter.

(At this tinme the oath was adm nistered to the
court reporter by Chairnman Wat herwax.)

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: SO0 now we are court
reporting. First of all, the agenda, | would |ike
to have a notion or a review of the mnutes of the
past neeting on July 15th, which you all received
i n your packet. Are there any notes for
correction, changes by ny fell ow comm ssioners? Do
| hear a notion?

COW SSI ONER PI LLOWN  So noved.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  So noved by George.

COMM SSI ONER SCHENKEL:  Second.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Second by Greg. Al
those in favor say "aye."

THE COW SSI ON: " Aye. "

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: W have a | ong agenda,
and we are going to go through this in the nost
efficient manner possible. Lea, first itemis
sonething that is famliar to many of us. Please
share with us what we're going to have to talk
about .

V5. ELLI NGAOOD: | wll be happy to,
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Chairman. The first matter is the Conm ssion's
consi deration of the ALJ's Proposed Findi ngs of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and the Recommended O der
in the matter of the IHRC Staff versus Ganitz and
Est vanko.

The matter has actually cone before the
Conm ssi on once before. At that tine, the
Conmmi ssi on was nmaking a decision with respect to
the appropri ateness of the summary suspension. At
this point, you'll be hearing the final disposition
or the order regarding the final disposition.

The ALJ in this case is a gentleman by the
nanme of Buddy Pylitt, who was assigned to the case
by the Chairman. Judge Pylitt held a two-day
hearing. | think it was in excess of ten hours.
Heard all of the w tnesses both presented by
Commi ssion Staff and G anitz and Estvanko's
counsel, a nunber of pieces of exhibits, weighed
the credibility of all the witnesses and the
exhibits that were submtted into evidence and
entered a proposed order, conclusion of |aw, and
findings of fact in favor of the Conm ssion Staff.

At this point, pursuant to the |ndiana
Adm ni strative Orders and Procedures Act, each side

has been afforded the opportunity to present briefs
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I n support of their position and will have a set
time to nake an oral argunent before you, after

whi ch you will need to determ ne whether or not you
want to affirm nodify, or dissolve the ALJ's
proposed order in favor of the Comm ssion Staff.

If there aren't any questions from you,

M. Ganitz and M. Estvanko's counsel will go
first.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  What's the tine factor?

M5. ELLI NGWOOD: For this one, each side has
15 mnutes. | think that's probably well nore than
they need, given that you've heard a | ot about this
matter. | have the clock in front of ne and w |
give a three-mnute, two-mnute, and one-m nute
count down, should we need to get to that point.

MR. EDDI NGFI ELD: Good norning, |adies and
gentlemen. M nane is Joe Eddingfield. [|I'm
counsel for Richard Estvanko and Anthony G anitz.
On their behalf, as well as nyself, | appreciate
the opportunity afforded us here today to be heard.

This case stens from Septenber 19, 2014, an
I ncident that was alleged by a barn wal ker on staff
at Indiana G and alleging that a veterinarian by
the nanme of Doctor Ross Russell entered a stall of

a horse trained and in the care of ny clients,
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M. Estvanko and M. Granitz, by the nane of Tam
Tuff. The horse was housed in Stall 61 in Barn 6
at I ndiana G and.

The barn wal ker all eged that she observed
Doctor Russell enter this stall on race day, a date
that Tam Tuff was scheduled to race at |ndiana
Grand, and observed Doctor Russell inject this
horse with an unknown subst ance.

Doctor Russell and his staff, upon |earning of
these allegations a few days later, the specifics
of it, countered this by saying they had
encountered a barn wal ker in their work on
Septenber 19, 2014, but that this encounter
occurred in Barn 7, Stall nunber 31 at |ndiana
Grand. And the purpose of being in that stall on
that day by Doctor Russell was to draw bl ood froma
horse in Stall 31, Barn 7.

These are the conpeting issues we have. It is
a uni que case, unique to ne in various aspects.
|'ve not been before this Comm ssion other than one
time many years ago, but | found this to be a very
interesting, and it's a very fact-sensitive case.

| woul d point out to the Comm ssion here
t oday, nunber one, that no investigation of any

substance occurred immedi ately after this incident
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was first reported. The incident was not reported
until the follow ng day, approximately noon on that
foll ow ng day Septenber 20th when this first

becane apparent to the Conmm ssion, apparent to the
stewards at Indiana Gand. Approximtely four
hours later, summary suspensions, | nmmedi ate
suspensi ons were issued by the stewards as to

M. Estvanko, who was at the track as an assi stant
trainer on behalf of M. Ganitz, as well as Doctor
Russel|l, Doctor Russell's two vet hel pers,

St ephani e Burchette and Callie Raney. All were
suspended sumarily, given little, 1f any,
explanation as to why they were bei ng suspended,
not made privy to the specific allegation that was
bei ng nade on that day.

Anot her uni que aspect of this case is the | ack
of a positive test result. Tam Tuff finished
second at the race that evening at |Indiana G and on
Septenber 19th. Had both bl ood and urine sanpl es
taken at that tinme. Both were sent to the
Comm ssion's | aboratory, Industrial Labs, who was
the contract | aboratory testing sanples drawn from
horses at the tine. The test results canme back
negative as to both bl ood and uri ne.

Wth respect to the |ack of investigation,
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it's nmy understanding at this tinme as of

Sept enber 19, 2014, there were two investigators on
the staff of the Comm ssion at the tine.

M. Estvanko, Doctor Russell, his two vet hel pers
were called in by the stewards about 5 p.m Told
them they were suspended summarily effective

i medi ately, little, if any, explanation as to why.
None of these people were interviewed by any of the
Comm ssion staff, particularly the two

I nvestigators that were on staff at that tine,

never interviewed, never interrogated or questioned
as to the alleged incident, never afforded an
opportunity to give any statenents, nake any

expl anations or to address those all egations before
the summary suspension orders canme fromthe
stewards. No ability to speak in opposition of
what the allegations were there imredi ately.

It's ny understanding that none of these
peopl e were ever interviewed or questioned beyond
that point in tinme. The only extent of
I nvestigation that | amaware of on
Septenber 23rd, three days after the report, four
days after the alleged incident, the barn wal ker
who nmade these allegations was called in by one of

the investigators, questioned with regard to the
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specific incident report that that particular barn
wal ker ended up filling out wth the assistance of
a supervisor of hers, an interview that |asted, |
think, all of about 12 m nutes.

Al ong that sane |ine, Dee Thoman, supervi sor
at I ndi ana Grand, supervisor of the barn wal ker,
Jam e Kolls who nade these all egations, was never
interviewed. Mss Thoman ultimately has testified
i n deposition and at the hearing in this matter
that she was first approached by Jam e Kolls or
told this by Jame Kolls during a conversation on
the norning of Septenber 20. That she took
M ss Kolls and re-wal ked Mss Kolls' route that she
had wal ked that norni ng when she cl ai mred she
observed this incident occur, re-walked it two
different times. Assisted Mss Kolls in preparing
this report, got the actual docunent for her to
fill out and then assisted her with sone of the
information that had to be conpleted on this form
and was the one that turned this into the stewards
around noon on Septenber 20 to start this whole
process.

One of the exceptions that we have made with
respect to the admnistrative | aw judge's rulings,

obviously, is the test result. Negative test
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results for both blood and urine. Sanples that
wer e taken approxi mately eight hours after this
al | eged incident occurred.

Qur position in relying on the nature of the
adm nistrative rules that govern this process, our
position would be that that negative test result
shoul d be dispositive. No evidence of any foreign
subst ances, illegal substances shoul d open and
close the matter. Comm ssion di sagrees, obviously.
That's why we have been through the process of
heari ng.

What happened after those test results cane in
was that M. CGorajec solicited a letter from
Ri chard Sans, who was an enpl oyee of a | aboratory
i n Lexington, Kentucky. | believe it's LGC
Laboratory. A |aboratory that once was on contract
with the Conm ssion to test blood and urine sanples
fromlindiana Gand, ultimately was fired by the
Comm ssion for deficiencies at |least in the speed
of their testing and their test results.

Doctor Sans basically wote a |letter saying
that you can't rely on the test results. Reasons
being that there are substances, foreign or
ot herwi se, that are out there that they don't have

the neans of testing for. Part of the letter and
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part of the findings that the ALJ made with respect
to relying on this to inpeach the credibility,

I npeach the accuracy of the Industrial Lab's
negative test results was a statenent saying that
we have attenpted to add substances to our database
as we becone aware of them There are designer
drugs, other substances that we have not added to

t he dat abase because we are unaware of them which
| have submtted to Judge Pylitt as well as to you
folks in the statenment of exceptions that | filed
early on in this process, is a contradiction within
Itself basically saying we know sonething is out
there, but we don't know what it is.

Doctor Sans testified further that there are
over 1500 different substances that they keep in
their database at LGC labs. That's a testing
protocol that they have. M. Sans did not indicate
any connection or any know edge of the database or
protocol for testing utilized by Industrial Labs,
the | aboratory that actually tested these sanples.
| ndi cated that he had no connection or no contact
Wi th them

Nobody from Industrial Labs was called by the
Comm ssion Staff to give any wei ght, good or bad,

to their test results. | found that very peculiar
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that a contract |lab would be utilized, a test
result would be rendered but then inpeached by a
different | aboratory or an enpl oyee of a different
| aboratory who had been fired previously by the
Commi ssi on because of deficiencies. | would have
t hought the Industrial Labs woul d have been
af forded an opportunity to be heard. Apparently,
that did not suit the process of the evidence that
the Comm ssion Staff felt was needed to bol ster
their case.

Anot her doctor testified, Doctor Waterman.
He's a contract consultant with the Conmm ssion
Staff. He's fromArizona, | believe. He's a
veterinarian. He did not testify as to having any
background in | aboratory testing, |aboratory
protocol. Did have know edge with respect to
equi ne nedicine. Made a simlar statenent to the
extent that, unfortunately, there are substances
out there that we just can't test for. Again, no
evidence wth respect to any connection to
| ndustrial Laboratories, what their database or
protocol was with respect to testing.

We woul d believe that testinony should not be
used to inpeach the credibility and accuracy of the

testing that goes on here in Indiana. There has
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been no evidence that would show that |ndustri al
Laboratories was deficient in any way in rendering
a test result with respect to this horse Tam Tuff
based on sanpl es taken on Septenber 19t h.

Basi cal ly, Comm ssion Staff's case rests
solely on the testinony of barn wal ker Jam e Kol | s,
who was enpl oyed by Indiana Grand on that date.
Mss Kolls on that date, Septenber 19th, began
her work shift at approximately 10 a.m Very first
barn she wal ked to to | ook at in-today horses was
Barn 6, the barn that Tam Tuff was housed i n.

Based on the records of her day sheets or the
record sheets that she kept, Tam Tuff was the third
horse that was seen. There's question about her
reliability. Her report was filed a day | ater.

Her report had a broad tinme frame of seeing this
event between 10 and 11 o' cl ock, approxi mation.
The specific tinme was 12 mnutes after she began
her shift.

Doctor Russell testified that he did encounter
M ss Kolls. That she was encountered in Barn 7,
Stall 31. The groomthat handled the horses in
Barn 7, Stall 31 was a groom by the nane of Joel
Villalta. The adm nistrative |aw judge found

M. Villalta's testinony to be consistent that he
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di d not have involvenent with that horse in Stall
31, Barn 7, as was testified to by Doctor Russell
and his staff. W would submit that that's an
error. There are substantial facts that are in
M. Villalta's testinony that would show that his

statenents were all over the place. He denied

being in that stall. He agreed he was in the
stall. Utimately said he could not renenber being
in the stall. He did confirmthat Doctor Russell

and staff were in that stall between 10 and 10: 30.
In testinony before the stewards, saw there was a
security person outside of that stall at sonme point
intime, which we would submt was M ss Kolls.

| would | ove to have a half hour, folks.

CHAI RMAN VEATHERWAX: | think you woul d just
confuse us nore.

MR. EDDINGFIELD: |I'mnot trying to do so.
It's a very fact-sensitive case there. There's a
| ot of evidence that was offered both by nmy clients
and the Commission. | don't know how far you fol ks
diginto things as far as review ng every specific
pi ece of evidence, but | think it would denonstrate
that ny clients are entitled to vindication for
this. W would ask this comm ssion to set aside

the determ nati on nmade by the ALJ.
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CHAl RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you, Counsel.
wi |l assure you the Comm ssion has delved into this
quite seriously. It's a very serious case. There
are a lot of anbiguities. Sonme of those things I
don't think are too clear. Conm ssioner Schenkel,
did you have a question?

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Thank you,
M. Eddingfield, for your presentation. A couple

of things. | guess in a general sense, | didn't
sit through the, | think you said, ten hours --
M5. ELLINGAMOCD: | think so.
COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: -- of presentation

t hat had gone on before the ALJ, but | have read
t hrough the docunents. What is it you just
presented to us today that is any different from
what you had presented during that ten hours of
testinony or that ten hours?

MR. EDDI NGFI ELD:  Nothing. Everything I have
stated to you is fact, sir.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: There is nothing
different fromthat?

MR, EDDI NG-I ELD:  No, sir.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: | guess, given that
then if that's the case, | nean, | noted that the

ALJ, you had said that there was | ack of testinony
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and so forth. There is a nunber of folks who have
been cited as providing testinony and information.

And the ALJ, | think there was a statenent in here,
there's two conpletely opposite versions of events
that had been presented during this hearing.

VMR. EDDI NGFI ELD:  Yes, sir.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: The ALJ, through his
| aborious efforts of ten hours nmade his decision.

MR. EDDI NGFI ELD:  The key issue is with this
barn wal ker. She testified that Dee Thoman and
her, after she told her about this, went to Barn 6
totry to confirmthe stall. Dee Thoman has
testified twce that they wal ked both Barn 7 and
Barn 6 when this first becane aware to Dee Thoman

W wonder why. Wiy was it necessary to wal k
Barn 7 unl ess there was sone i ssue or some question
in Mss Kolls' mnd that she didn't have the right
barn and right stall.

No investigation occurred. No videotape was
created or preserved. M clients were left with
very little ability to preserve evidence to
vindi cate thenselves to offer up in their own
def ense.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: W th what | have read

over the past nunber of nonths and then with
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know ng there was ten hours of hearing conducted on
this and hearing you 15 mnutes today, at this
point, | don't see any reason to doubt the ALJ's
decision or to change that, but we wll see what

t hey do.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Any ot her comm ssi oners
have a comment? | just have one observation. This
case does boils down to who said what and who saw
what .

MR. EDDI NGFI ELD:  Yes, sir.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  One of the things that
bot hers nme on the sanme thing, Conm ssioner
Schenkel, that you're referring to on page 15, two
conpl etely opposite versions of events presented
during the hearing vary so significantly that they
coul d not be reconciled, according to our own ALJ,
was required to accept one version of events over
t he ot her.

Wel |, that doesn't give ne any clarity. You
have to expect that they did the best they could,
but we also are charged with trying to take all
this information, all this testinony, and either
affirm nodify, or --

M5. ELLI NGWOOD:  Yes, Chairnman, dissolve.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Di ssol ve. (Qobvi ousl Yy,
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this is one of those cases that everybody keeps
telling ne we will never have another case |ike
this. So | appreciate your testinmony. W're
trying to do the nost thorough job we can.

MR EDDI NGFI ELD: | understand and respect
t hat .

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  We al so know that it's
absol utely inpossible or acceptable to have a vet
i nject any horse that's in today. That's why that
debat e about the no positive test taken in the
bl ood sanple or urine is a noot point if you can
prove and if you know that that horse was truly
injected on that day. So that's the debate.
That's the point.

MR. EDDI NGFI ELD:  Yes, sir.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you.

MR. EDDI NGFI ELD:  |If you have any inclination
to look into this, look at the testinony of Dee
Thoman about Barn 7 as well|l as Barn 6.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you.

M5. ELLI NGAOOD: Chairman, at this point
Comm ssion Staff, who will be represented by Holly
Newel |, has a statenent. Again, hopefully, you
won't need the whole 15 m nutes.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you, Holly.
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M5. NEWELL: From ny boss.

COMM SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Good | uck.

M5. NEWELL: Good norning. Chairnman
Weat her wax, Comm ssioners. Today, we ask that you
affirmJudge Pylitt's Recommended Order of this
case. That order concluded that there was
prohi bited race-day contact with a Thoroughbred
filly, Tam Tuff, who received a race-day injection
in violation of Indiana's key integrity rules.

On June 23rd and 24th of this year, ALJ
Bernard Pylitt presided over a ten-hour hearing.
M. Ganitz and M. Estvanko were represented by
M. Eddi ngfield, who provided thoughtful and
qualified counsel. M. Ganitz and M. Estvanko
cal l ed seven witnesses and entered 17 pieces of
evidence into the record. Comm ssion Staff called
five witnesses and entered 50 pieces of evidence
into the record.

The hearing transcript is on that table right
on the corner. |It's 542 pages long. The three
bi nders to your right of it contain exhibits
entered into evidence during the course of that
hearing. It's a lot.

Today, | have 15 mnutes to tell you why Judge
Pylitt's recommended order shoul d be adopted by
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this Commssion. |'ll remnd you that Judge Pylitt
had ten hours.

After careful deliberation, he issued a 45
page Recommended Order. These 15 mnutes will not
allow nme to convey everything | need to convey to
you. | wll, however, try to hit sone of the
sal i ent points.

Specifically, I"'mgoing to focus on three
I ssues. First, Judge Pylitt spent considerable
time hearing the case and considering the evidence.
Second, a clean post-race test does not prove there
was not a violation of the rules. Finally,

Commi ssion Staff's witnesses were inpartial and

di sinterested in any outcone of the proceedi ngs and
provi ded consistent testinony in all materi al
respects.

As M. Eddingfield said, this is a very
fact-sensitive case. And, quite frankly, that's
why we had ALJ Pylitt spending ten hours in hearing
and many, nmany nore hours in deliberation.

Let's start at the beginning, which was nore
than 13 nont hs ago, Septenber 19, 2014. It was a
pl easant, |ate sumer day in Shel byville.

Thor oughbred racehorse Tam Tuff was entered in the

sixth race at | ndi ana G and. Her home until race
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time was Stall 61 of Barn 6. Post tinme was
7:25 p.m

About nine hours before that, a veterinarian
was in Stall 61 of Barn 6 sticking a needle in Tam
Tuff's neck injecting the bay filly wth a
yellow sh liquid. Race day injections to horses
are strictly forbidden by the rules of racing.

Wth only very specific exceptions, no substance,
foreign or otherw se, may be adm nistered to a
horse within 24 hours of race tine.

71 1 AC 8.5-4-12 is clear about the prohibition
of veterinarians being in a stall within 24 hours
of post tinme. Specifically, practicing
veterinarians and their hel pers are prohibited from
havi ng contact with a horse within 24 hours of a
schedul ed race. Race day adm nistrations and
I nproper race-day contact by a vet are strictly
forbidden. The violation strikes at the heart of
integrity of horse racing.

In this case there were three general
violations at issue: Prohibited contact with an
I n-today horse, race day admnistration of a
substance, and trainer responsibility. On
Cct ober 31st of |ast year, the stewards consi dered

this matter and concl uded that Tam Tuff had
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received a race day injection. Estvanko and
Granitz appeal ed the stewards' ruling, and ALJ
Pylitt was assigned to hear the appeal.

The hearing was de novo, which neans the ALJ
Is required to i ndependently weigh the evidence
presented in the hearing and make recommendati ons
based exclusively on that record. Judge Pylitt
heard testinony and consi dered evi dence and
concl uded that Tam Tuff had been injected on
Septenber 19, 2014, just hours before the filly was
schedul ed to run.

Specifically, the recommended order i ncludes
the follow ng findings: Substantial, credible, and
reliabl e evidence support the conclusion that the
Thor oughbred racehorse Tam Tuff received a
prohi bited injection on race day on Septenber 19,
2014; and substantial, credible, and reliable
evi dence support the conclusion that a practicing
veterinarian made prohibited contact wth a
Thor oughbred racehorse, Tam Tuff, Septenber 19,
2014; and that Estvanko and Ganitz failed to
di scharge their responsibilities as trainer and
assi stant trainer.

Judge Pylitt's order is thoroughly supported

by cited references to the evidence in the record.
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H's order is a fair reflection of what occurred at
the hearing in late June. Judge Pylitt observed
each witness's deneanor. He saw every piece of

evi dence. He thoroughly docunented the persuasive
credi ble and reliable evidence in his order.

In spite of Judge Pylitt's order and evi dence
supporting his conclusion, Estvanko and Granitz
argue that his recommended order was flawed because
there was no positive test. However, there is
nothing in the HRC rules that require a positive
test to establish a violation of the 24-hour rul e,
the trainer responsibility rules, or the
I nperm ssi ble contact with horses rule.

In this instance, a rule was violated the
m nute the veterinarian stepped foot into the stall
of an in-today horse. Another rule violation
occurred the nonment the needl e pierced Tam Tuff's
neck, and the substance was adm ni stered. The
filly had been adm nistered the substance, foreign
or otherwi se, and the rule was viol ated
irrespective of |ab findings.

Yet, they have continued to make much of the
post-race test of Tam Tuff being clean. At an
observational l|evel, | understand the argunent.

However, there is no support for the argunent in
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sci ence, sound reasoning, or the IHRC rules. To
suggest that Tam Tuff had to have a bad test in
order to show she had been injected is
unreasonabl e. There are thousands of substances
for which science cannot test. Folks who want to
pl ay backsi de chem st are always trying new things.
It can take tine to catch up with the latest in
cheati ng.

It's perhaps helpful to liken this to sports
i nvol vi ng human athl etes. Lance Arnstrong. Once
consi dered heroic by cycling enthusiasts has now
been tarnished by his own cheating and |i es.
Arnmstrong won the Tour de France an unnatched seven
consecutive tines. During the nore than 15-year
period that he conpeted on the tour, Arnstrong was
tested anywhere from 60 to 500 tines dependi ng on
the reports you believe. And, yet, he never had a
positive test, despite the speculation of his
ranpant use of perfornmance enhancers.

In 2013, eight years after his last victory,
Arnmstrong cane clean, admtted his cheating,
admtted he had been cheating the systemfor nany
years, beating the tests by staying one step ahead.
For instance, in 1999, his dope of choice was EPQ,

a bl ood booster that you all have heard of being
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used in horses. |In 1999, there was no test for
EPO. EPO is also one of the substances in conmon
use by the lab involved in the Barry Bonds steroid
scandal. Today, we can, and do, test for EPO

The Worl d Anti-dopi ng code includes a
provision that sanples fromthe O ynpics can be
retested up to eight years after the event for
whi ch they were taken in order to take advantage of
new t echnol ogy for detection of banned substances.
In 2012, the International Aynpic Commttee
retested sanples fromthe 2004 At hens ganes. Those
tests, which enpl oyed nore nodern testing nethods,
resulted in nultiple new positive tests and
athl etes being stripped of their nedals.

Al of this, by way of exanple, is that there
are, unfortunately, substances for which we do not
yet have a test. A clean test is sinply not proof
that a horse was not injected. It only proves that
there i s an ongoi ng gane of cat and nobuse between
cheaters and those tasked with regul ating
pari-nmutuel horse racing.

Finally, Estvanko and Granitz continue to
attenpt to attack the credibility of the Comm ssion
Staff witnesses. They fail to do so. In fact, it

is the credibility of the Estvanko and Granitz
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W tnesses that ALJ Pylitt determned to be
t r oubl esone.

Comm ssion Staff presented inparti al
W t nesses, all of whomthe ALJ found believable.
Nearly every w tness presented by Estvanko and
Granitz had a vested interest in the outcone of the
proceedi ngs. The one witness called by Estvanko
and Granitz who did not have a vested interest, did
not refute the Comm ssion Staff's theory of the
case.

Jame Kolls is the barn wal ker who saw Tam
Tuff being injected. She provided eyew tness
testinony of rule violations. She has not wavered
fromwhat she testified she sawin Stall 61 in Barn
6. At no point has Jam e hesitated when asked
about the specific incident. She saw the
I nj ection.

M ss Kol ls has endured aggressive
cross-exam nation, twi ce, and a thorough
deposition. Her story remains consistent. The
horse in Stall 61 of Barn 6 was receiving an
injection of yellow fluid in her neck around
10 a. m on Septenber 19, 2014.

Estvanko and Granitz's attenpts to discredit

Koll's have fallen short. |If she may have wavered
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on certain insignificant collateral issues, it has
no bearing on the central issue: She saw an
I nperm ssi ble race day injection.

On the other hand, Estvanko and Granitz tried
torely on affidavits from people who had no
first-hand know edge of what they attested had
occurred. Joel Villalta is a Spani sh-speaking
gr oom whose English-speaking boss instructed himto
sign an affidavit witten in English, which he
could not read. Neither Villalta, nor his
enpl oyer, actually saw what happened on
Septenber 19, 2014 in Stall 61 of Barn 6.
Interestingly, Villalta's enployer is close with
the vet who had the needle in his hands injecting
Tam Tuf f.

The Villalta affidavit was intended to be an
alibi for the veterinarian who injected Tam Tuff.
The affidavit was intended to put the veterinarian
inadifferent stall and a different barn hel ping
the vet draw bl ood on a different horse, thus
calling into question Kolls' report of the
I nci dent .

Once a court-approved transl ator becane
i nvolved, it becane clear that Villalta did not

understand the content of the affidavit, and he
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testified before the ALJ that he was not present in
the stall that the Estvanko and Granitz w t nesses
claimhe was in. Villalta was initially a wtness
for Estvanko and Ganitz, but once he was able to
understand what the affidavit actually said, it

qui ckly becane clear that he would not offer an
alibi to the veterinarian and would instead refute
the veterinarian's version of events. Thus, M.
Villalta becane a witness for Conm ssion Staff.

Also inportant to keep in mnd is that this is
M. Estvanko and M. Ganitz's appeal. It was
their burden to establish that the stewards di d not
make their ruling based on substantial and reliable
evi dence. The w tnesses and evi dence they
presented sinply did not neet that burden.

The wi tnesses and evidence that the Conm ssion
Staff presented showed the stewards did nake their
rul i ng based on substantial and reliable evidence.
The stewards listened to the w tnesses and
considered their credibility. Comm ssion rules are
clear that the stewards nmay use their speci al
skills and know edge in eval uating evi dence.

They eval uated the evi dence presented on
Cct ober 31st at the hearing. And they concl uded

that Tam Tuff had received a race day injection.
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They concl uded that Jam e Kolls was not confused
about what she saw that norning and where she saw
It. There was substantial and reliable evidence to
support the stewards' conclusions and rulings | ast
year. And there was substantial and reliable
evi dence presented to ALJ Pylitt in late June to
support his conclusion that the stewards' decision
in the matter be uphel d.

Comm ssion Staff respectfully requests the
Comm ssion affirmALJ Pylitt's recomended order.
It is inappropriate to dismantle this
recommendati on, which stens froma well-contested
hearing, in which Estvanko and G anitz had
conpetent and qualified counsel.

The Comm ssion Staff proved its case. The
evi dence supports the conclusion that there was
prohi bited contact with Tam Tuff, and that the
horse was injected on race day. After considering
all the evidence presented, Judge Pylitt agreed and
made the recomendati on contained in his thoughtful
and wel | -reasoned order.

We respectfully request the Conm ssion affirm
his detailed and wel | -docunent ed deci si on.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  One question, Holly.

Thank you for your excellent rebuttal. This is
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sonething that | hadn't talked to you about. 1In
fact, | haven't discussed this case with anybody in
the Comm ssion. Maybe | should have tal ked to you
before this. Defense nade a comnment about a vi deo.
Do we have video tracking in the barns?

M5. NEWELL: There are, | believe, six caneras
posted on the backside of Indiana G and. W sinply
don't have the capacity to track every stall in
every barn in every corner. No, there is not
substanti al video recording on the backsi de.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  This may be food for
t hought for the future. | don't know how expensive
It 1s, but it seens to nake sense.

JON SCHUSTER: It is being considered.

CHAI RMAN WVEATHERWAX:  You coul d put a canera,
now wi th today's technol ogy, one canera on one end
of the barn and another canera on the other end of
the barn, and they are date stanped. | guarantee
you could see who was in the stall at a given tine.

JON SCHUSTER:  You woul d be able to see who
was in the stall, but you wouldn't be able to see
what was goi ng on.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  No, but you coul d verify
whet her they were there.

JON SCHUSTER  Yes, absolutely.
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CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  You're smart enough to
know if there's a stall with a horse that's in
racing day wwth a vet, that's a bad idea, unless
you have sonebody wal king with them [|I'mjust
t al ki ng about basic tools we could use to avoid
this problemin the future

The other thing, Holly, | know this whole
thing cones down to was she | ooking at the right
stall on the right day with the right horse. O
course, that's the whole crux of this case. |
agree wth you, whether or not the test was
positive or not is a noot point. |It's a fact. You
can't have any injections on race day.

So, Commi ssioner Pillow, did you have a
guesti on?

COMM SSI ONER PILLOW Is this the first
violation we have with these trainers?

M5. NEWELL: | believe so. Definitely within
the 365-day period. Neither of these trainers have
a particularly colorful record or anything of that
nature. They may or may not have had sone nore
m nor violations, but | can't say for sure. |
don't have their reports in front of ne.

COW SSI ONER PI LLOWN W are basing a | ot of

this, as Chai rman Weat herwax said, on he sai d-she
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sai d.

M5. NEWELL: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER PI LLON  We don't know what the
horse was injected with, other than it was a yell ow
subst ance.

MB. NEWELL: Right.

COMM SSI ONER PI LLOW Vet erinarians cannot be
in that stall or in that barn at all 24 hours.

M5. NEWELL: Correct, that's the 24-hour
prohi bited contact rule.

COW SSI ONER PI LLON  Are we sure that this
vet was in that barn?

M5. NEWELL: Yes, we believe that that's what
we proved in front of ALJ Pylitt. Mss Kolls has
been unwavering on Barn 6, Stall 61, 10 a.m,
Septenber 19th, yellow fluid injection in the
neck.

COW SSI ONER PILLOW  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: There was one thing
that really bothered ne. But fromthe sounds of
It, as far as everybody is concerned, the fact that
he's in there is the basis because you're saying it
doesn't matter if it shows yes or no, negative or
positive.

M5. NEWELL: Right.
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COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: The thing that bothered
me about her deal is she had a wal kie-tal kie. Wy
didn't she use it? For heaven's sake, why wasn't
it done until the next day? That bothers ne
because it was the first thing she did that
norning. | nean, that was supposedly her first act
that norning. | find that a little troublesone in
as much as | know there's been a | ot of testinony.
And certainly everybody has gone over it and tried
to do the best they could. | understand. But that
was one of the things that really bothered ne about
this.

You know, | assunme wal kie-talkie is there for
her to do just that. And since this is a really
i nportant situation in the barns, | would think she
woul d have known that if she saw this that she
shoul d i medi ately | et sonebody know about it.
That's what the wal kie-talkie is there for, |
assune.

M5. NEWELL: Certainly. And | certainly
under st and your concern about that.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE:  That's what bot hered ne
about that.

M5. NEWELL: Judge Pylitt, in his order, found

that Kolls' lack of training in how and when to
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report suspicious activity around in-today horses
is irrelevant to the outcone of this hearing and
does not serve as a defense to the allegations of
Est vanko and G anitz.

That was Judge Pylitt's determ nation after
wei ghing all the evidence and hearing all the
W t nesses.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Qui ck question to nmake
sure | understand. The original ruling from Judge
Pylitt recommended suspension for each of the
trainers or, no, suspension for one of the trainers
and a thousand dollar fine, a fine of $2,000 for
Granitz, and then Tam Tuff and the racing stables
that own Tam Tuff return the noney to be
redistributed. |Is it correct, if | recall
correctly, Captain Jack Stables has done that?

M5. NEWELL: That's currently pending in
litigation at other levels of the system

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: That is pending al so.
Al right.

M5. NEWELL: Right. But, yes, his order does
contenpl ate a purse redistribution.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: The suspension and the
fi nes have been.

MS. NEVELL: The suspensi on has been served,
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and the fines have been paid.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  One nore questi on,
Holly. | think | read in this transcript were
Doctor Russell had other instances. Wre there
ot her problens that have been questioned? Wy was
that nmentioned in this transcript?

M5. NEWELL: Respectfully, | don't want to go
down that path due to things that are pendi ng that
may cone before you. | don't want to get in
unconfortable territory.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  This is one of these
cases where we | earn so nuch about the case we
can't talk about. W're pretending it isn't in
front of us. It's like the 900-pound gorill a.

MS. ELLI NGANOCD:  You woul d probably not have
anot her case like this.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  We wi | | never have
anot her case like this. Thank you, Holly.

Any ot her coments fromthe Comm ssioners?

MR GRANITZ: May | approach the bench, sir.

M5. ELLINGWOOD: |'msorry, tinme has expired.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: | don't think we can | et
t hat happen.

Comm ssion, we have this nonconplicated case

before us. W've heard the testinmony. In fact,
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we' ve heard it nore than once, but now we have to
make a decision; affirm nodify, or --

M5. ELLI NGWOOD:  Di ssol ve.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Di ssolve. O course, in
all the cases we deal wth, we're the judge and the
jury because we're the | ast point of decision
maki ng. But we hire these people that go through
these cases in infinite detail and cone up wth a
recomendat i on.

It's our job to affirm nodify, or dissolve.
So now!l wll open it up to questions fromthe
Comm ssioners. Comments? Thoughts?

COMM SSI ONER SCHENKEL: To get a notion on the
floor, I nove we affirmthe ALJ's deci sion.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  We have a notion to
affirm Do | hear a second?

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  Second.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Now we have a notion as
we see it before us. Discussion. Each of you can
vote your own conviction. There wll be a roll
call. And | presune if it doesn't pass, we do
sonething else. That's the way it worKks.

M5. ELLINGAMOOD: We'll cross that bridge if we
get there.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  |'m goi ng to ask for the
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roll call. Aye.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL:  Aye.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE:  Aye.

COW SSI ONER PI LLON  Aye.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  Aye.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: It's passed. Unani nous.
Thank you.

Ckay. Second point deals with the
consi deration again. Lea, go ahead.

MS. ELLI NGAMOCD: Thank you, Chairman. Next
two agenda itens actually are related to the Ross
Russel | case, which neans they may caution you to
not ask sonme questions. The first of those matters
iIs the HRC s consideration of the ALJ's proposed
order regarding Mdtion to Disqualify ALJ Buddy
Pylitt in the matter of IHRC Staff versus Ross
Russel | .

This may sound famliar to you. It was to ne.
We have had this notion before the Conm ssion
before. This is a second and separate notion. It
was filed with the ALJ Buddy Pylitt. Judge Pylitt
I ssued a proposed order denying the notion to
disqualify himas the ALJ. And that proposed order
I's before you now.

(bj ections were tinely filed. Briefs have
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been filed. And each counselor wll have the
opportunity to present oral argunents again for a
total of 15 m nutes.

W will start wwth M. Sacopul os, as the
burden is his. And, Pete, you have 15 m nutes. |
wi Il give you a countdown.

After the conclusion of presentation by both
counsel, again, you'll have the responsibility of
deci ding whether to affirm nodify, or dissolve.

MR, SACOPULCS: Good norning. Thank you for
allowm ng ne the opportunity to be heard this
norni ng on behalf of ny client, Doctor Ross
Russell. |'"m Pete Sacopul os, and |'m counsel for
Doct or Russel | .

We are here this norning on a second notion to
consi der whether or not to disqualify ALJ Pylitt.
The basis of that is the Findings of Fact and
Concl usi ons of Law and the Recomrended Order that
you just heard in the first agenda item The
reason we're back is that there is new evidence for
you to consider. What Doctor Russell is asking all
of you to consider is an opportunity to have
sonebody that is inpartial, that is unbiased and
has not prejudged this case decide his case.

There is new evidence. And that is found in
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t he Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and the
Recomended Order that was issued July 28th of
this year. The law in Indiana regarding
disqualification is found at 4-21.5-3-10. And it
states when an ALJ shows there is a show ng of bias
or prejudice or interest in the outcone of a
proceedi ng, and/or when there is cause for a judge
in a court to be disqualified, then that person
sitting as the ALJ should step aside and | et
sonebody who i s unbiased and has not predeterm ned
the case to hear the case.

In this case that is before you and the
findings and conclusions that are before you, if
you review those, you will find that Judge Pylitt
has made a determ nation as to the credibility and
reliability of wtnesses. He has nmade a
determ nation as to the credibility and reliability
of Doctor Russell. He has found he is not
credible, that he is not reliable. He has nade
those sane determ nations as to his w tnesses;
Callie Raney and Stephanie Burchette, and those
that he will call in this case.

That is very significant, as is his findings
in his conclusions that the |HRC Staff's w tnesses

are credible and are reliable. Now, credibility is
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a word, but it means a lot in terns of the |egal
significance. It talks about trustworthiness. So
we're making a determ nation that Doctor Russell
himself is not trustworthy. That his w tnesses are
not trustworthy.

It is Doctor Russell's position in this notion
this norning that he would |i ke, as you can wel |
I magi ne, soneone other than Bernard Pylitt, who has
heard this case and heard these issues and heard
| ots nore than all of you have heard about this
case, nmake a determnation in his case.

Thi s case involves an event of Septenber 19,
2014. 1'mnot going to go through that.
M. Eddingfield went through that in length for you
and did a fine job. What is clear is is that in
Doctor Russell's case, that's scheduled to be heard

the first week of Decenber of this year, is there

wll be the same w t nesses. Doct or Russell, there
will be the same witnesses called on his behalf.
There will be the sanme witnesses call ed on behal f

of the IHRC Staff. Al those witnesses wll be

of fering testi nony about an incident that occurred
on Septenber 19, 2014 at Indiana Grand in a certain
barn in a certain stall involving a certain horse

naned Tam Tuff.
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ALJ Pylitt has made a determ nation as to what
happened on those days. You have those in your
findings and your conclusions. He has
predet erm ned and prejudged those events. He has
predet erm ned and prejudged Doctor Russell's case.

Credibility is defined legally as the
wort hi ness of belief of a wwtness. And in his
findings he has, therefore, found that Doctor
Russell is not worthy of belief. That this
W t nesses are not worthy of belief. Conversely,
the wtnesses to be called on behalf of the I HRC
Staff are worthy of belief.

It's Doctor Russell's notion and request of
you that he be assigned a new ALJ. Sonebody t hat
has not heard this. Sonebody that has a fresh view
of this and hasn't predeterm ned or prejudged
W t nesses and events that occurred or did not
occur.

ALJ Pylitt has made a nunber of concl usions.
| won't go through them all because as was st ated
In the previous presentation, it is extensive. But
one was, one of his conclusions is, and this
regards whether or not this happened -- we heard
fromthe prior discussion, it's a fact-sensitive

i ssue -- whether or not the event occurred on
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Septenber 19th. This is his finding. At sone
time between the hours of 10 and 11 a.m on

Sept enber 19, 2014, Doctor Russell injected the
Thoroughbred filly Tam Tuff with an uni dentified
substance other than Lasix in Stall 61, Barn 6.

That is a determ nation that he's nade. By
doing that, he has predeterm ned and prejudged that
t he deed has been done. Doctor Russell hasn't had
atrial yet.

What ALJ Pylitt has done in his findings and
conclusions is to say, well, his quote is with
regard to the incident of Septenber 19, 2014, he
states this is "One brief reference to the
Septenber 19th, 2014, incident that appears on
page seven." That's an attenpt to downplay it.
What we have here is that that is the exact,
precise incident that resulted in Doctor Russell
losing his license. That resulted in Doctor
Russel | being suspended fromthat day until this
day.

And what we have here is Doctor Russell's
prof essional career in the balance. The |IHRC Staff
is seeking 20 years. This is a career-ending
decision. Doctor Russell believes, and | believe,

that he is entitled to sonebody i ndependent that
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hasn't pre-heard and prejudged this case. Sonebody
that hasn't shown bias agai nst him

This case is going to hear, if ALJ Pylitt
hears this, we are going to be tal ki ng about the
sanme events, those that occurred on Septenber 19,
2014. We will be tal king about the sane w tnesses.
W will be tal king about the same experts. W are
going to be tal king about sane horse, sane owners,
Captai n Jack, the whole crew.

ALJ Pylitt in his findings would say that this
IS a separate matter, a distinct matter. |In fact,
there may be separate issues, but he's going to be
judging all of those issues. He's going to be
judging the issues that he has already prejudged if
he's allowed to judge Doctor Russell's case.

The I ndiana | aw has been interpreted by the
| ndi ana Court of Appeals, there's a case by the
nanme of Thacker versus State cited in our brief.
It says there that even an appearance of partiality
requires recusal. Even an appearance. |In the
| ndi ana Court of Appeals State versus Brown held
that a judge should recuse hinself when
ci rcunstances in which a reasonabl e person
know edgeabl e of those circunstances woul d have a

reasonabl e basis for doubting the judge's
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inpartiality. Doctor Russell has every reason to

doubt that.
So what this conmes down to is, and you'll hear
an argunent, | believe, fromthe Staff, well, don't

worry because this happens in crimnal matters all
the tine. There is a big distinction between this
case and a crimnal matter. In this case you're
going to have the sane ALJ citing the sane matter.
In a crimnal case, if you have co-defendants,
remenber, you'll have 12 people selected that the
state doesn't know and the defense doesn't know
that nakes that decision. That's a big difference.
It's a big case. The question really becones would
an ordi nary person, like any of us, feel he or she
woul d receive a fair trial given this prior
determ nation? And the answer is no. And, of
course, the question is why. The answer to that is
because there has been a prejudgnent and a
predeterm nation of the credibility and reliability
of one side, the accused and his w tnesses. And
because of this predeterm nation on credibility and
reliability, Doctor Russell sinply cannot get a
fair trial with ALJ Pylitt serving as the
adm ni strative | aw j udge.

He, |ike everyone else that cones before this
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Commi ssion, is entitled to a fair trial. And he's
entitled to sonebody that has not prejudged,
predet erm ned, and shown bias. He's entitled to
have his hearing just like M. Ganitz and

M. Estvanko did. And for that reason, we would
ask that you reject his proposed denial of our
notion and rather grant our notion and assign a new
ALJ to hear this case. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: Pete, you nake sonme good
points. One of the nost inportant things | want to
get clear is: D d you say you have new evi dence?

MR. SACOPULOS: The new evidence in terns of
the bias is found in his findings and concl usi ons,
whi ch were issued subsequent to our first notion,
first request to have himdisqualified.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Let ne clarify that
too because we heard this on July 15th. And we
made a ruling.

MR. SACOPULCS: Yes, sir.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL:  You, obvi ously,

di sagree wwth that so you file a second notion. So
|"'mnot an attorney. So in certain terns how --
know we can't submt new evidence today. This is
not a hearing. He still has schedul ed, Doct or

Russell still has schedul ed a hearing in Decenber,
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correct?

MR. SACOPULCS: Yes, sir, first week of
Decenber, sir.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: What have you shown us
today that's different fromJuly 15th that would
cause us to make a different ruling?

MR, SACOPULCS: Yes. \What | have shown you
differently is --

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: O her than your
di sagreenment with our ruling.

MR, SACOPULCS: Right. That's the sane. The
difference is his findings, conclusions, and
recomended order in the Ganitz and Estvanko case,
whi ch was i ssued subsequent to the determ nation of
this comm ssion as to our first notion, which shows
a finding that Doctor Russell hinmself and his
W tnesses are not reliable and not credible. And
that is very, very substantial. And it's different
from what we have asked.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: | understand. These are
totally connected cases even though we are not
supposed to tal k about it, which is what your point
I'S.

MR SACOPULCS:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  This is anot her thing
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we' re not supposed to tal k about probably is the
suspension. W haven't heard that before. W're
not supposed to know that. W can't ask a question
on that.

M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: The adm ni strative conpl aint,
t he proposed penalties in the admnistrative
conpl ai nt you can know the penalty, but the
specifics of the underlying violation, evidence,
and things like that wll want to shy away from
hearing at this portion until the ALJ's had an
opportunity to have a hearing and wei gh the
evi dence, hear fromthe w tnesses.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: | would like to know
why 20 years.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  This, again, is
sonet hing we're not supposed to know. Thank you,
Pete. We'Il let our counsel do rebuttal, and we
can ask questions of both of you. Robin.

MR. BABBI TT: Thank you, Chair Wat herwax,
Vi ce- Chair Schenkel, Menbers of the Conm ssion. |
appreci ate the opportunity to appear before you
t oday.

This rem nds ne of now the | ate-great Yogi
Berra's statenent "It's deja vu all over again." So

as you |look at ne, you'll probably hear things that
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| said before in the sane way that you've heard
things that Pete said before

Qur position is that this, as a |legal issue,
has not changed one bit since the discussion that
the Comm ssion had at the July 15th neeting.
Having said that, let ne tell you that when you
step back and hear what Pete is saying, yeah, that
sounds like it's sone pretty good stuff, and
doesn't everybody, aren't they entitled to their
own day in court, etc. At first blush, those
t hi ngs sound persuasi ve, but when you | ook at
| ndi ana case law -- and |'m going to go through
sonme of this. | understand it gets tedious, but |
think it's inmportant -- and the canons of judici al
ethics, | think it's absolutely as clear today as
it was in July that there's absolutely no
I nappropri at eness about Judge Pylitt noving
f orwar d.

The first thing 1'mgoing to say is, and |
appreci ate the discussion of the potenti al
sanction, they're not, these two cases are not
sinply one superinposed on the other. Those
I ssues, what the stall, are part of the
adm ni strative conplaint, but only part of the

adm ni strative conplaint. There is a |ong
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adm ni strative conplaint that picks up other things
in addition to that. So | don't want you to
suggest that it's just that and nothing nore than
that. Then we'll have an opportunity before the
ALJ to discuss what is an appropriate sanction for
the violations that the ALJ determ nes after
hearing all of the evidence over a four-day period.

Havi ng said that, the analysis is the sane
because, yes, you are | ooking at bias, prejudice.
|s there a violation of judicial canons? And | et
me first tell you what Judge Pylitt said because |
want to be very clear, when this notion was fil ed,
| don't believe in just filing paper to file paper.
| was asked: |Is there any response by Judge Pylitt
to the notion? And he put in his order that has
been submitted to the Conm ssion, he recogni zed
that on August 21st, | said, "Gven that the |egal
I ssues in the second notion mrror those raised and
addressed by the ALJ and the Conm ssion in the
response to the first notion to disqualify, the
Staff does not intend to file a response to the
nost recent filing." 1t's been heard. Sane
I ssues.

That's precisely what we said. W cane in

before. There was an allegation in July, which was
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not an accurate allegation, that we had sinply or
that Judge Pylitt had sinply said | affirmthe
deci sion of the Board of Stewards. That hadn't
happened yet. W'd had a hearing. There was no
deci si on.

And, quite frankly, think about this because |
think it's an interesting situation to highlight.
We cane in and said there's absolutely no bias or
prejudice. |If they wanted to intervene in the
Estvanko and Granitz case, if they thought that was
i nportant, they could have filed a notion. They
didn't. They sat through the hearing. They heard
it. W didn't know what the decision was going to
be. Al the evidence had been put on. Judge was
deli berating. And his decision didn't cone out
until after the Conm ssion's neeting. | said it
doesn't matter what the decisionis, and I'll tell
you why, and | went through the anal ysis.

Now, if Judge Pylitt had cone out w th another
decision, | don't have any right to cone and say,
oh, by the way, this decision is against ne. |I'm
entitled on behalf of the Conm ssion Staff to a
fair hearing. And Pete's not entitled to that
either. If it had gone the other way, | couldn't

stand up and say, oh, gosh, |I'mprejudiced by that.
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You can't hear Judge Pylitt.

You' ve nade the appropriate decision. Now,
let me tell you why the decision was appropriate.
Pete has accurately, | think, calculated that his
new evidence is Judge Pylitt's findings in the
Estvanko and Granitz case, again, a slice of what's
i nvolved in the Russell case.

And what did Judge Pylitt say about the Mbtion
to Disqualify? 1'mgoing to read paragraph five
fromthe Findings of Fact. "Nothing in the record
fromthe Estvanko and Granitz Recommended Order
I ssued July 28, 2015 suggests that ALJ Pylitt is
I ncapabl e of giving Doctor Russell a fair hearing
or that he is prejudice or biased agai nst Doctor
Russel | . "

Then in his conclusions, nunber five, "Doctor
Russel | presented no new evidence that ALJ Pylitt
I's prejudiced or biased agai nst Doctor Russell or
has any interest in the outcone of the proceeding
as required by 1C4-21.5-3-10." Paragraph six,
"Doctor Russell presented no new evidence that any
| egal cause exists for which ALJ Pylitt nmay be
di squalified to hear his case.”

And t hen ski ppi ng to nunber nine because of

[imtation of tinme, "Doctor Russell's
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adm ni strative conplaint shall be determ ned upon

the evidence presented at during the schedul ed four

day hearing," which is the schedul ed hearing in
Decenber .
Now, so Judge Pylitt -- and renenber the

context here because we went through this before.
Judge Pylitt is not only an ALJ. He is a fornmer
Ham | ton County superior judge. He knows the
canons of judicial ethics. He understands what he
can and cannot do. He understands |ndiana | aw, |
Wi ll submt to you, nore so than petitioners with
respect to the second noti on.

Let's talk for a nonment about the canons
because it's very inportant to focus on a
particul ar canon that has been cited by us in the
first brief, and we've cited it in our filing |ast
Friday. Here it is. Wth respect to
di squalification, it basically says a judge can't
be biased or prejudiced. So it can't do any of the
followng things. And subsection five, it's 2.11a,
subsection five. I'mgoing to read it for you in
the way that they want it to read, which is not the
way it reads. Then I'mgoing to read it to you in
the way it reads.

So let ne read it in the way they want you to
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read it. "The judge,"” and |I'mgoing to | eave out
-- "The judge while a judge" -- the sane applies to
j udges and adm nistrative |aw judge or judici al
canon. That's not an issue here -- "has nmade a
public statenent,"” and they want it sinply to say
that commts or appears to commt the judge to
reach a particular result or rule in a particular
way in the proceeding in controversy. That's not
what it says. That's what they want you to think
it says.

What it says is "The judge while a judge has

made a public statenent,” and this is inportant,
"other than in a court proceeding, judicial
decision, or opinion." That's what the canons say.
So the canons say if you make a public statenent
out there about a pending case, and it shows bias
or prejudice, we're going to ding you fromthe
case.

Now, that's what the canon says. And it
exenpts, it says, oh, a public statenent that you
make about a particular set of facts in a court
proceedi ng, judicial decision, or opinion doesn't
qualify as bias or prejudice. That's what the

canons say.

Now, there's been sone di scussi on about some
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cases. And, yes, we cited the Jones case because
it'"s an inportant case. |I'mgoing to cite it again
real quickly. Jones versus State because it deals
with handling a case, which is a crimnal case.
First, let me say that a crimnal defendant woul d
cone into you and say you're dealing with a
privilege, which is the ability to exercise a horse
racing license. M client is dealing with |iberty,
which is a nore significant interest. So the
crimnal defense |awer would say we've got nore of
a reason to want to nmake certain that a judge is
not bi ased or prejudiced.

What does the Indiana Court of Appeals say in
t he Jones case? Renenber this case. Here's what
the charge was, crimnal charges two defendants,
Jones and Edelen jointly charged with three counts
of possession of narcotics. They're jointly
changed.

Jones is out of state. Edelen was tried at a
bench trial before this judge in 1976. Now, Pete
cones up and says, well, there's a jury so we've
got the situation where you've got 12 jurors. No,
no, no, no. This Court of Appeals decision said
the judge sat in a bench trial so the judge

determ ned the guilt of Edelen, the co-defendant.
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And three years |later Jones cones back. He's in
Florida, had sone inportant business, wasn't in the
state, conmes back to Florida. And in 1979 said
this judge cannot sit on nmy case because you've

al ready determned in a bench trial ny

co-def endant, who was jointly charged with three
counts of possession of narcotics, was guilty.

In a | engthy decision the court has said not a
basis. They go through and say, first of all, it's
not -- when we tal k about judicial statenents, they
have to be extra-judicial statenents, again, not in
the context of a particular court proceeding. In
three pages, let ne just read you sone of this
stuff. The only prejudice which wll disqualify a
judge is a personal prejudice for or against the
party. Not present in this case where you're
trying the sane facts.

Jones did not direct us to any specific
I nstance in the record where an actual prejudice of
Judge Jasper is clained to be denonstrated. That's
particularly true in this case. Nobody has pointed
to anything that Judge Pylitt did in that 542 page
transcript, which was inappropriate, that showed
any bias or prejudice. Let ne tell you, if it was

there, they would have pointed it out to you, but
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there's nothing there.

Rat her, Jones, in this case, his argunent is
the nmere fact that Judge Jasper's participation in
the prior bench trial of co-defendant Edel en
precl uded the sane judge fromparticipating in
Jones trial. Court of Appeals says such clearly is
not the law. So you can send sonebody to jail, a
co-def endant, sane set of facts that you tried in a
bench trial before, that's not the law. That
doesn't disqualify the judge. Then they go in and
they cite five nore decisions in other
jurisdictions that say absolutely there's nothing
wong wWth this.

In this particular case, there is nothing
wong with this. Judge Pylitt got it absolutely
right. He said he's keeping an open mnd. He's
going to review all the evidence that cones before
himin Decenber. He'll make his recomended
decision, as he's done in every case that he's
handl ed for this conmm ssion.

Now, Jones, the only reference to Jones is
what he's arguing today. And we think he's way off
base on that.

The Brown case was interesting. That was the

Dwayne Brown case, who was the forner clerk of the
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court. And he tried to disqualify every nenber of
the Court of Appeals fromsitting on his case as
bi ased and prejudiced. The court in that case held
that they weren't disqualified. So he's citing you
the Brown case in support of his argunent when the
courts said, no, I'msorry.

And what did they say? As part of that
deci sion they said "Adverse rulings and findings do
not in and of thenselves establish a judge's bias
or prejudice." Adverse rulings and findings do not
in and of thenselves establish the judge's bias or
prejudice. The only thing he's arguing is the
basis for his bias and prejudice are the adverse
rulings and findings. That's what the Brown case
I'S.

" mgoing to quickly tal k about Thacker, and
then I"'mgoing to sit down. Thacker was an
I nteresting case because this case the trial judge,
and this is out of the decision of Thacker,
attended an oral argunent on an appeal before the
| ndi ana Court of Appeals follow ng which he
publicly comented. GCkay. He went outside the
Court of Appeals. Then he said that Thacker had
received a fair trial, that the evidence agai nst

Thacker was devastating, that no one clainmed during
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oral argunment that Thacker was not guilty. And it
was comon for |awers to blane the m sfortunes of
their clients upon the trial judge. So he wal ked
out of the Court of Appeals and nade all of these
public statenments. And then the Court of Appeals
said, oh, by the way, if you can nake those public
statenents, that's a disqualification

Now, that raises the question: Wre there any
public statenents nmade outside of the opinion that
they've cited? And the answer is no. You were all
here. And there was a transcript of the hearing
that was made. And let ne, if | can find -- yeah,
Judge Pylitt nade two statenents in the July 15th
neet i ng.

First, Chair Watherwax, you asked if you
wanted to offer anything. Here's his response, "I

think counsel in briefs pretty well set forth the

Issues. | think it would probably be inappropriate
for me to coment one way or the other." That was
his public statenment. |'mnot going to say

anyt hi ng because it would be inappropriate; unlike
t he Thacker case that they cite in support where
the judge wal ks outside the Court of Appeals and
says the evidence against this defendant is

devastating. Judge Pylitt said |I'mnot going to
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say anything because | can't say anything. Then
there was anot her statenent he nmade in response to
a procedural status of Co-Chair Schenkel that he
answered, but it was nothing about the nerits of

t he case.

There is absolutely no basis, as there wasn't
a basis the first time to disqualify Judge Pylitt.
And | would sinply rem nd the Conm ssion. | nade
this point one other tine. And what goes around
conmes around. There was a provision in the AOPA
that says, and it's | C4-21.5-3-28C, any i ndividual
serving alone or with others in a proceedi ng may be
di squalified for any reasons that an admnistrative
| aw judge may be disqualified.

So you' ve got situations where sonetines there
are actors that are involved in a common set of
facts, and they end up com ng before the Conmm ssion
what ever way; one proceeding, nultiple proceedings.
But if they're in nultiple proceedings, as this one
Is, what that says is if you buy into Doctor
Russel | 's argunent, then technically, and Judge
Pylitt is prejudiced because he's al ready nmade a
deci sion, and you' ve already affirned his deci sion,
so are you all prejudiced? The answer is, no, you

are not. You are absolutely not. And no one




© 00 N o o B~ W N P

N D N D DNMNMNDN P P PP PR R R R
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b W N B+, O

Page 60

shoul d nove to strike you. Although, if you said
Judge Pylitt was prejudiced, then it m ght cone
back that soneone woul d use that against you saying
you, as a comm ssion, disqualified this guy for
hearing a situation that related to a common set of
facts, and you now can't do that because you can be
di squalified for the sane reasons as the ALJ.

We believe that your first ruling was
absol utely appropriate, and that you ought to rule
consistently on the second notion to disqualify.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you, Robin, for a
wonder ful overload, but | also think you relate to
the seriousness of this situation in our own
position as judges. That's the correlation | got.

MR. BABBI TT: Thank you.

MR. SACOPULCS: | have sone additional
comrents to make, a qui ck response.

CHAI RMAN VEATHERWAX:  Qui ck, Pete, make it
very qui ck.

MR SACOPULCS: First is wwth regard to a
canon, the canon that we were relying on tal ks
about a matter in which, it's 2.11A6D. It talks
about a matter in which a judge or an ALJ has
previously presided over a natter in another court.

He has presided over this matter in the Estvanko
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and Granitz matter.

Wth regard to the case that M. Babbitt
attenpted to distinguish, that was the guilt of a
co-defendant. Here we have the retrying of the
same person. He has already determned that this
act was done. Now he will sit in judgnent of him
again, which is, in essence, a second trial of the
pr edet erm nati on.

The issue of a public statenent is not the
i ssue. The issue is he has nmade a determ nation as
to the credibility and reliability of the
respondent, who is accused, and has his
prof essional career in the balance. That is the
I Ssue.

CHAI RMAN WVEATHERWAX:  Thank you, Pete, for
that added clarification. GCkay. Comm ssioners, we
have this before us again. This is a proposal to
try to disqualify Buddy Pylitt on the sanme case
that we just heard. Therefore, we need to nake a
determ nation. So what's the feeling of the
Comm ssion? Do | hear a notion to deny this
request ?

COWMM SSI ONER SCHENKEL: | would so nove.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  Second.

CHAI RMAN WVEATHERWAX: Have a notion to deny
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and a second. 1'll take a roll call.

M5. ELLI NGAOOD: Just for clarification, |
want to nake sure that the vote is to adopt the
ALJ's proposed order, which would deny the notion.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: We are affirm ng the
notion to deny. | have learned in the legal world
t hi ngs are not always sinple. Conmm ssioner
Li ghtl e?

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE:  Aye.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL:  Aye.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Aye.

COW SSI ONER PI LLON  Aye.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  Aye.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Mbtion i s deni ed,
affirmed, | should say, five to zero.

Now we go to nediation. Sane case. Trying to
suggest that we do that, which is a good idea. Do
you want to start that? But | would also |ike
Comm ssi oner MCarty.

MS. ELLINGAOCD: Sure. | wanted to give a
procedural background with respect to where we are.
This is a little bit different. You don't have a
proposed order before you to affirm deny, or
nodi fy. You're maki ng the decision yourself.

Russel , through counsel, has filed a notion
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with you, which essentially asks the Comm ssion to
force Comm ssion Staff to enter into nediation in
the Russell matter. To the best of ny know edge,
this is an unprecedented request. The |Indiana
Adm ni strative Orders and Procedures Act, which
governs all the disciplinary actions that we do,
contenpl at es nedi ati on; al though, the horse racing
act itself doesn't have any requirenents or rules,
and we don't have any admnistrative rules with
respect to nedi ation.

So briefs have been filed in the matter, which
you have all received and have had a chance to take
a look at. No oral argunent wll be presented in
the matter, but attorneys for both parties are
available if you' ve got any questions with respect
to the information that has been filed with you.

So you woul d need to determ ne whet her or not
to approve the notion to require nediation.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  But it's with staff, not
us?

MS. ELLINGANOCOD: Correct. The way it would
work is a nmediator would be selected. And staff
woul d be, staff and counsel for Doctor Russell
woul d be forced to enter into the nediation

process.
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CHAl RVAN WVEATHERWAX:  But if we did that, it
woul d have to be a public hearing like this?

M5. ELLI NGWOOD:  No, the nediation itself
woul dn't be public.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: It woul d be done before
It gets here.

M5. ELLINGAMOOD: Right. Practically speaking,
and | would certainly defer to counsel on this, but
| woul d presune that approving the notion for
nmedi ation practically would push back the
resolution of the case potentially. | think as one
person nentioned, the hearing is currently
schedul ed for early Decenber.

We woul d have to select a nediator, get himor
her up to speed with respect to the facts of the
case, go through the nediation process. |It's not
guaranteed to resolve the matter. |It's sinply a
potential way to do it. You could also resolve the
matter through settlenent negotiations or just go
ahead and have the hearing itself and wait for the
judge to wei gh the evidence and cone up with a
pr oposed order.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Commi ssi oner McCarty,
did you want to add sonet hi ng?

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: Well, I'minterested in
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how concerning nediation into this process would
I npact both parties because there would be
additional tine. So I'minterested in what the
additional tine elenent neans to the parties

I nvol ved.

QG her than that, | just observe that |I'm
famliar with the nediation process in a different
agency. | think it's a constructive nechani sm and
shoul d be seriously considered.

| amreluctant to order it. At the sane tine
ordering it -- | nean, you have to have willing
parties or you don't have to. You don't have to.
But it helps if the parties are willing to
participate in nediation.

And so the idea of ordering the parties to the
nmedi ation table is a little troubling to ne. On
t he ot her hand, what does the additional tine that
woul d probably be required do to both participants?

M5. ELLINGWOOD: One thing | failed to
mention, and | thank you for bringing it up. |If
both parties were so inclined, they certainly could
enter into nediation w thout you requiring them or
your perm ssion to do so. This would force all
parties into nediation.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: | guess taking off of
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Comm ssioner McCarty's comments too, and this is a
gquestion procedurally. Qoviously, the tinme el enent
Is one issue. But would this in effect negate the
heari ng process that presently is schedul ed for?
Wuld it negate it and do away with it or would it
just push it back?

M5. ELLINGAMOOD: At least initially it would
push it back. Only way it would negate the need
for a hearing is if both parties were able to cone
to an agreenent with respect to the resol ution,
much |ike you would in a settlenent conference.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: So, | guess,
procedurally too the other question, Bill, | have
on that, does this establish, in effect, a new
procedure for this commssion in dealing with
I ssues like this? |I'mnot saying that's wong, but
| think we have to look at it in the big picture.
s this now or would this I ead to where instead of
havi ng ALJs appointed to hear cases and so forth,
are we going to be faced with nedi ati on procedures?

M5. ELLINGWOOD: It could arguably potentially
establish a precedent noving forward.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Not saying that's a
bad thing but right now that exists, that potential

exists. | nean, there's always -- sonebody could
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always file a notion for nediation. But,
typically, that's not the way we adjudicate and
handl e things at this point.

| think that, Bill, goes to your point of the
tinme element and so forth. | nmean, sone of these
cases need sone resolution in a fairly tinely
manner rather than being drug out procedurally, |
guess, is one of ny concerns.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: Has it been done

bef ore?
CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: | have a question for
counsel. Don't we already have that procedure now?

M5. ELLINGAMOOD: Other adm nistrative agencies
certainly benefit fromthe use of nediation. This
agency has never.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: That was ny questi on.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: But we coul d.

M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: You certainly could. [If you
were to do that, just generally, | would establish
or I would recommend establishing sone rules that
outline that procedure in addition to what is
outlined in the Indiana Adm nistrative Oders and
Procedures Act. W haven't | ooked specifically at
t hat because, again, this issue hasn't conme up

bef or e.
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CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  This is a clarification
for nmy benefit. | thought if we have cases that
come, first of all, they cone to the stewards and
j udges, then you, and then we get them |If there's
any point during that process, sonebody agrees for
nmedi ati on, do you do that or can you do that?

M5. ELLI NGWOOD: We' ve never had a nediation
before. Cases have been resol ved before they have
cone to you through settl enent negotiati ons.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Settl enent
negoti ations is not nedi ation.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  That's not the sane.

MS. ELLI NGAOOD:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MCCARTY: | have a foll ow up
guestion. As we discuss this, do we, in fact, have
statutory authority to order nediation?

M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: AOPA has a provision that
woul d allow, that | believe would allow you to do
that. It would allow you to order nediation. That
statute is a general statute applying to, you know,
agenci es broadly, not specifically the horse racing
comm ssion. There's nothing in our statute that
contenpl ates that through our rules, although our
rules and statutes do contenpl ate settl enent

negoti ati ons, other processes that are already in
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pl ace for resolving cases short of having a
heari ng.

You could do that, but | would recommend
taking sone tine to establish a process and really
wrap your hands around how you want that nedi ation
to | ook.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Wl |, this is obviously
food for thought. | nean, we're the ones that
finally have to nmake a decision on all these
different cases. Each one is different, but you
set the paraneters. You're the one that put the
charges together. You're the one that puts the
penal ties together before it ever gets to us. And
you' re gui ded by precedent or |aw or sonething.

M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: Yeah. Wien staff initiates a
di sci plinary conpl aint or when the judges or
stewards initiate sone type of a disciplinary
action agai nst sonebody, precedent is very, very

i nportant. As | told you, we don't have a | ot of

new t hi ngs cone along. O course, |'ve been wong
bef ore.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: | 've heard that song
bef ore.

M5. ELLI NGWOOD: Precedent is very inportant.

You want to treat simlarly situated defendants or
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|icensees the sane. And so by requiring nediation,
you may be setting a precedent. In this case you
may be setting a precedent to require nediation in
ot her cases.

| want to be clear. You do have the statutory
authority to require this. | believe you have the
statutory authority to require it. Wether you
think it's good policy to do so is entirely upto
you.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Ot her questions from
ot her Comm ssioners? |Is this sonething that we
have to vote on?

MS. ELLI NGAOOD:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: It's just |ike a nornal
I ssue before us?

M5. ELLI NGAOOD: Exactly. You woul d either
vote to approve the notion requiring nmediation or
you woul d deny the notion requiring nediation.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  So, therefore, we shoul d
have a notion to deny this if we don't want to go
t here.

MS. ELLINGAOCD: Yes, if you're so inclined.

COMWM SSI ONER LI GHTLE: | will nake the notion.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  That's ny notion to deny
this.
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COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: "1l second.
CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Al l those in favor say

aye.
THE COW SSI ON: " Aye. "
CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: It i s unani nous. \Wat's
next here?

M5. ELLI NGAOOD: The next matter is the
Comm ssion's consideration of the ALJ's proposed
Fi ndi ngs of Facts, Conclusions of Law, Recomended
Order for Summary Judgnent in the matter of Staff
versus Donal d G ego.

M. Gego is a licensee who had a drug
positive for two separate drugs. He was --
stewards issued a ruling against him He tinely
appeal ed the ruling. The Chairman assi gned an ALJ
to hear the matter.

During the course of the proceeding, Staff
filed a Motion for Summary Judgnent, which was
approved by or granted by the ALJ. And that notion
Is before you today. So normally, as you know, you
have three choices; affirm nodify, or dissolve.

One thing we have not really discussed because
it hasn't been relevant in the cases before you is
t hat ACPA requires objections to a proposed order

be filed wwth the Commi ssion within 15 days. And
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If objections aren't filed as required by the
statute, then the Conm ssion very respectfully nust
affirmthe ALJ's proposed order.

So that's what's happened here. QObjections
were not filed wthin the 15-day deadline. And so
| believe that AOPA requires you to adopt the ALJ's
proposed order.

Now, that being said, we are required to all ow
themto file briefs, which you' ve received in your
material. We were allowng themto give an oral
argunent. But | just wanted to nmake sure you
understand that your options are very limted with
respect to the actions you can take, even though
you wll be hearing fromcounsel for both sides.

You w Il be hearing fromboth parties. Each

party has 10 mnutes, not 15. And if you've got

any questions, |I'mhappy to answer those. W can
get started. | don't knowif M. Gego has counsel
her e.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: He's t he defendant?

M5. ELLINGAWOOD: No. Hi's counsel isn't here.
Does Comm ssion staff counsel want to?

M5. NEWELL: We are confortable resting on the
pl eadi ngs that was fil ed.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: Thi s was a case where
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this man was personally drug positive?

M5. ELLI NGAOOD: No, the horse.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  The horse was drug
positive.

MS. ELLI NGANOCD: For two different drugs.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: He didn't appeal it in
t he proper tine.

MS. ELLI NGAMOCD: The stewards issued a ruling
against him He did finally appeal the ruling.
And then Holly filed a Motion for Summary Judgnent,
and the ALJ found in favor of that notion. That
notion is before you now. Because no objections
were tinely filed, your only choice is to adopt the
proposed order.

COMM SSI ONER SCHENKEL: So noved.

CHAI RMVAN WEATHERWAX: So we have a notion to
approve as submtted.

COW SSI ONER LI GHTLE: | second.

CHAI RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  Second. All those in

favor say
THE COM SSI ON: " Aye. "
CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: The notion has been

aye.

approved.
Next, Holly, you have Findings of Fact,

Concl usi on of Law regarding M. Yoder.
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M5. NEWELL: Yes. And procedurally speaking,
this one is very simlar to the one Lea just
explained. This case involved trainer Jeffrey
Yoder and a cobalt positive. Lea represented the
Comm ssion Staff in filing the admnistrative
conpl ai nt against M. Yoder. M. Yoder had counsel
and then didn't have counsel .

And, ultimately, Mss Ellingwod filed her
Motion for Sunmary Judgnent. He did not submt any
sort of response to the Mdtion for Sunmary
Judgnent. Judge Lauck, the ALJ who was assigned to
the case, issued a recommended order granting
sumary judgnent, and the penalty of $5, 000 fine,
one-year suspension, and forfeiture and
redi stribution of the second place purse.

M. Yoder did not file any objection. So as
Lea previously instructed, your options are fairly
l'imted.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Has this tine period
al ready passed?

MS. NEWELL: Yes, the judge's order, judge's
recommended order was issued Septenber 17th. So
he had until early October and did not file
obj ecti ons.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: Ckay. Any questi ons
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fromthe Conm ssioners?

COW SSI ONER PI LLON  One question, Holly. |
know t he cobalt issue has been around us ever since
|'ve been on this Conm ssion. Was M. Yoder's
| evel s above the limt that was before --

MS. NEWELL: Yes.

COMWM SSI ONER PILLOWN  -- we raised the [imts?

M5. NEVELL: Yes. This particular conduct
occurred before the Conm ssion revisited the cobalt
I ssues.

CHAl RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  This isn't the case
where we had | ab issues that they didn't know t hey
had a probl en?

MS. NEWELL: No.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  This is not one of
t hose.

M5. NEWELL: He violated the rule as it
exi sted prior to the Comm ssion revisiting the
rule. Correct?

MS. ELLI NGAOCD:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER PI LLON  You're saying his |evels
wer e hi gher.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Than the current
t hr eshol d.

M5. NEWELL: He actually tested positive at
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249 parts per billion. 1t makes the rules really
not an issue. He was well out of the ball park.

COMWM SSI ONER PI LLOW  That clarifies that.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  So we have this notion
to approve the sunmary judgnent, as Holly has
mentioned. Do | have a notion?

COW SSI ONER PI LLOW  So noved.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  Second.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  All those in favor say

aye.
THE COWM SSI ON: " Aye. "
CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Ckay. Nunber six is
back to you, Lea.

MS. ELLINGANOCOD: Yes, | was afraid you would
have m ssed ne. This last one is |ike the two
before. You have the situation where we had a
trainer wwth a positive drug finding for a drug
called tripelennamne. And an adm nistrative
conplaint was filed. Holly represented Conm ssion
Staff in the matter.

She filed a Mdtion for Summary Judgnment with
the ALJ assigned to the case. The ALJ did find in
her favor. That notion is before you. Again, no
obj ections were filed. So the Conm ssion,

fortunately or unfortunately, has no choice but to
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adopt the ALJ's.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: What was the penalty or
suspensi on and fine?

MS. ELLI NGAMOOD: He was fined $500 and
suspended for 15 days. And then, as you al ways
have, the horse was disqualified, and the purse
redi stri but ed.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you. So do | hear
a notion?

COMM SSI ONER MCCARTY:  So noved.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Second?

COMM SSI ONER LI GHTLE:  Second.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Al l those in favor say

aye.

THE COW SSI ON: " Aye. "

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Unani nous. Nunber seven
Is the Staff versus Peter Wenn.

M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: Yes. You are considering the

settl enent agreenent that was entered between
Comm ssion Staff. | represented the Comm ssion
Staff in the matter and Joe Chapel l e, who
represented M. Wenn. M. Chapelle is here today
i f you have any questions for him
We had a couple of driving violations agai nst

M. Wenn. He was well represented by counsel. W
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were able to cone to a settlenent in the matter
that was agreeable, the terns of which were
agreeable to both parties. They have been outlined
in the agreenent that's been provided to you.

At this point, Comm ssion Staff woul d
respectfully request that you approve the
settl ement agreenent. The suspension has al ready
been served. | think it's a noncontroversi al
I ssue. But, again, both Joe and | are here if you
have any questi ons.

CHAIl RMVAN WEATHERWAX: M. Wenn.

MR. CHAPELLE: M. Chapelle. Joe Chapelle on
behal f of Peter Wenn. W have reached an
agreenent. It's been fully executed. | believe as
Ms. Ellingwood has stated, the suspension has
al ready been served. There are sone other
provisions in the agreenent. However, our position
Is we have an agreenent with the staff and woul d
request that it be approved.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you for being
here. Any questions of the Conmm ssion to counsel ?
Thank you.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Move adopti on.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: We have a notion to

nove.
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COW SSI ONER PI LLOW  Second.
CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Al l those in favor say

aye.
THE COW SSI ON: " Aye. "
CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: Hol |y, Staff versus

Ar agon.

M5. NEWELL: Yes. M. Aragon is a jockey. He
had two issues in Septenber. On Septenber 15,
2015, he was riding the horse Big Chance. And the
stewards determ ned that he was riding carel essly
in violation of our rules. They issued a ruling
that contenpl ated a seven-day suspensi on.

On Septenber 25th he was riding Keke Dream
Catcher and drifted in without being clear, which
Is an interference issues. The stewards issued a
ruling that contenplated a three-day suspension.
So M. Aragon was | ooking at ten days. He
requested a hearing before an ALJ on appeal.

We did schedule that hearing but were able to
settle this matter just a few m nutes before it
went in front of the ALJ. And we reached an
agreenent that M. Aragon woul d serve seven days.
And the traditional purse distributions would
happen for Big Chance. Keke Dream Catcher's

pl acenent was not changed because she placed | ow.
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And it was determned that it didn't actually
af fect the outcone of the race.

And we just respectfully request you approve
this settlenent agreenent. M. Aragon is not here.
He was represented by the Jockey's Quild before the
heari ng t hough.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Very good. Do | hear a
noti on?

COMM SSI ONER PI LLOWN  So noved.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Second?

COMM SSI ONER LI GHTLE:  Second.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  All those in favor say

aye.

THE COW SSI ON: " Aye. "

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Next we have Hol |y
agai n.

M5. NEWELL: We're getting close to the end.

This is the settlenent agreenent between Conm ssion
Staff and Richard Estvanko relating to a Ritalin
positive. Rtalinis a dass 1 drug. M. Estvanko
was represented by counsel in our settlenent
negoti ations. W reached an agreenent that he
woul d have a three-year ban from I ndiana. And that
was broken down as one and a half years banned from

racing all together so a one and a half year
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suspension and an additional one and a half year
period in which he would not seek licensure in
| ndi ana.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Does that nean he can't
race anywhere el se?

MS. NEWELL: For the first year and a half,
general ly speaking, reciprocity would apply, and he
woul d not be able to race in any other
jurisdiction, but that's a jurisdictional choice
whet her or not they want to.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  What you described is a
settlenent that's already been reached?

M5. NEWELL: Yes. M. Estvanko was
represented by counsel during the course of the
settl enent negotiations. H s counsel is based in
Evansvill e and did not appear for this.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Consi der a notion for
this settlenment. Questions?

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: | nove for approval on
this settlenent.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Conmmi ssi oner McCarty
noves for approval.

COWM SSI ONER PI LLOW  Second.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Second. All those in

favor say "aye.
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THE COW SSI O\ "Aye. "

CHAl RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  Holly, this is the
Comm ssion rulings for this |ast quarter.

M5. NEVELL: W have eight pages so quite a
few rulings were in the heart of racing season.
That's sort of to be expected, but to the extent
that any of these, you had questions about, |I'm
happy to answer them

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: I's this about the nornal
for this, the busiest tine of the year?

M5. NEWELL: Yeah, | don't think that this
nunber is particularly unconmon. You're going to
see that spike right during the heart of the neet.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Sure. Anything in
t here, Comm ssioners, that you see that you want to
ask questions on? W can see what the fine was,
what the dollar fine was and what the purpose was.

Very good. Thank you, Holly. This is just
for advi sement?

MS. NEWELL: Yes.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Very good. Jessi ca.

MS. ELLINGANOOD: Actually, | was going to --
oh, | didn't see you back there. | was going to
wing it.

CHAl RMVAN WEATHERWAX: Jessi ca, consideration
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of energency rule.

JESSI CA BARNES: You can wing it if you want
to. Mght be kind of fun.

You have an energency rule in front of you.
This is actually a rule that was up for expiration
by the end of the year. And when we took a | ook at
it, alight bulb kind of went off in ny head, and I
t hought, oh, there are sone little inconsistencies
wi t h what has been approved by the Conmm ssion when
t hey approved the Standardbred breed devel opnent
program and what was listed in the rule. So this
clarifies those inconsistencies.

What is listed here is basically adding in the
caveat that if an Indiana horse, a two or three
year old, is in a claimng race or where it has a
claimng tag on it, there is not a breeder's award
on that type of race. And that has been approved
by the Conm ssion when the program was approved.

So this just gels the two together.

Those awards are paid out in Decenber at the
end of the neet; so, hence, the energency rule
stance part of it because this rule is up for
expiration. It has to be readopted. These awards
will be paid out in Decenber.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: This nmay be a dunb
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gquestion. But this is sonething we need to do to
do what we are al ready doi ng?

JESSI CA BARNES: Yes.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX: Al npost | i ke you have got
to be done.

MS5. ELLINGAOCD: This isn't going to happen
agai n t hough.

CHAI RMAN VEATHERWAX:  You don't want to get
too invol ved because you can really be so m xed up.

JESSI CA BARNES: This is when the program
change was nade by breed devel opnent and
recomended to the Conm ssion, there was
di sconnect. And we failed to realize that we
needed to nmake an applicabl e rul e change.

CHAI RMAN WVEATHERWAX: So we do have to adopt
this?

JESSI CA BARNES:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: To nake it go to the
proper -- do you understand it? Carity on this
energency rule? My | have a notion naybe we j ust
say by adopti on.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: So noved.

CHAIl RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  Second. | wi Il second

it. Al those in favor say

THE COW SSI ON: " Aye. "

aye.
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CHAl RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you, Jessi ca.

A d busi ness, do we have any? Yes.

M KE BROWN: M board and the people we
represent just wanted to weigh in on a couple of
items relating to the Ganitz case. W don't have
standing init. W didn't apply to intervene or
anything like that, but we were troubled by a
couple of itens involved in consideration. One is
the idea of trainer responsibility as it was
interpreted in this case.

| talked to ny counterparts in other states
and other jurisdictions. They, of course, all have
a trainer responsibility rule too. W're not
trying to overturn that by any neans. But | could
not find any cases in which the trainer didn't do
anything. That gives us pause to consider.

The trainer wasn't in the stall. The trainer
was not giving instruction for the vet to allegedly
be in the stall. The test canme back, if not
negative, at |east not positive, which is another
consi deration for us, by the way. The trainer
didn't do anything in this case, but they were
responsible for the thing that they didn't do.

That gives us a ot of trouble. W think that

trainer responsibility is arule that's been in
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place. It's accepted. |It's part of the tenets of
regulation. W are hoping that this is about an
outer extrene of trainer responsibility because we
don't think the trainers did anything in this case.
And it sets a bad precedent for interpretations
goi ng forward.

The other thing that ny board was troubl ed by
was the idea that a test that cones back w thout a
positive doesn't nean it's a negative. That kind
of turns what we've grown to accept on the backside
of the track. |If a test can be sent away and still
come back and be prejudicial in the sense that
maybe you're just smarter than us and used a
substance that we didn't know about, that gives us
pause to consider. Everybody back there presunes
when they send a test off and it cones back
negative, it's negative. W hope we won't go too
far wwth that. M board wanted ne to nake those
observati ons.

CHAI RMAN WEATHERWAX:  Thank you, M ke. That's
a good point. GCkay. | didn't knowif that was old
busi ness, but it's a current issue. That's for
sure.

Deena, do you have any ol d busi ness?

DEENA Pl TMAN: No, | think we can npbve onto
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new busi ness, unless you want to hear from staff
regardi ng a response to M ke.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Yeah, that's fine. |
woul d |i ke to hear that.

M5. NEWELL: | don't really want to delve into
this anynore, particularly until the substance has
been decided. To the extent that the conmm ssion
was going to decide to waiver fromthe record
established by the hearing, you need to rely on
specific evidence in the hearing, not any new
i nformati on provided by M. Brown or anybody el se.

But just a couple of points: Trainer
responsibility rule does include the obligation
that a trainer guard and protect the horses in his
or her care. |If you are going to pull that back,
then if atrainer is up at the track watching a
horse breeze and sonething is happening in his
stalls, he's no longer responsible. If you're
going to have trainer responsibility, you have to
have trainer responsibility.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: My question woul d be
I f that were the case, who is accountabl e?

MS. NEWELL: Correct.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: There has to be

accountability at sone point sonmewhere.
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M5. NEWELL: Secondly, the positive test
versus negative test. | understand why Mke is
concerned about this. However, what's very
i mportant in this case is that no violation of a
foreign substance is prohibited rule was found.

The 24-hour nedication rule was violated, but we
didn't have any finding of the positive test rule.
That's a separate rule. There was no such finding
t hat had occurred.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Wel |, thank you both for
that. | have new business. |If we are supposed to
go to that now. You may or nmay not know that we
made a statenent during the start of the
St andardbred sale at the State Fairgrounds where
we're going to have the first ever summt.

That date has been changed to accommobdate the
hor semen and you fol ks; Thoroughbred, Standardbred,
and Quarter Horse. That's on the 20th of
Novenber fromone to three at the State Fairgrounds
Far m Bureau buil ding, which is close to where you
go into the gate to the right. And it's back there
cl ose to where the horses are kept.

This is going to be inportant because we w ||
give to you in the near future sone of the

gui del i nes of what we want to acconplish, but we




© 00 N o o B~ W N P

N D N D DNMNMNDN P P PP PR R R R
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b W N B+, O

Page 89

think as conm ssioners, it's very inportant that we
hear fromyou. W get input fromyou. W want to
do the right things. And we want to nake this
happen now before we get into next year's season.

So we nade the change to Novenber 20th at
one to three on purpose so that you fol ks could be
there. I'mtalking to you, | nean, the horsenen,
owners, trainers, breeders, jockeys. But whoever
can be there, please give us the nost clear,
productive, positive suggestions that we can
I npl enent .

So that's just sinply food for thought for the
record. And Deena will be putting this notice out
to the public explaining all that.

Last on new busi ness, of course, the update on
the executive director search, a formal job
description has to be conpleted. W haven't done
that yet. But we will be working on that. And
once we do all that, we will share that with you
and the public. But that's sonething that we feel
we must do. We want to.

So that, to ne, Deena, is the only two new
itenms that | have.

MS. ELLINGAOCD: | have one nore for you.

CHAI RMAN WVEATHERWAX: (Go ahead.
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M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: Yes. Thank you, Chairman.

In 2012, the legislature, recogni zing that
everybody is very busy and technol ogy is advanci ng
by | eaps and bounds, decided to all ow Conm ssi oners
to participate in neetings through electronic
conmuni cation. Essentially what that neans is

tel ephone. To be able to do that though, the
agency has to have a policy outlining certain

requi rements, mninmumrequirenmnents. And that
policy has to be approved by the magjority of the
board. It needs to be posted on the website.

So | have put together a draft policy which
has been circulated to you. Wth sone edits, it's
been updated to what | think is the final draft,
unl ess there's sone changes that you want to have
made. | would at this point respectfully request
that you approve the policy that would allow you to
participate via neeting telephonically after today.

CHAI RMVAN WEATHERWAX:  Conmi ssi oner Schenkel ,
why don't you point out sone of the --

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Yes. Let ne, so we
can have discussion, |I'll nove the acceptance of
this.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: | will second.

COMM SSI ONER SCHENKEL: And | think this is
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very inportant fromthe standpoint, and
ci rcunstances always dictate a |ot of tines, we're
In a unique circunstance where we're going to have
to go through probably nore frequent neetings, the
five us, as we | ook for a new executive director.
And physically we are scattered around. This is a
great exanple of why | think this is inportant.

| don't want the public to think we are going
to start having comm ssion neetings, and there w |
be five tel ephone hookups up here, and you will see
five enpty chairs. That's not the point of this.
In fact, it says at |east two people shall be
present physically at any neeting. So I don't want
people to think we are all going to stay at hone in
our paj amas, and we're going to connect by
t el ephone, and we won't be here.

But | think it's also inportant to understand
t hat because we are going to go through this
search, there may be tines where we need to | ook at
and di scuss applicant's resunes, applicant's
qualifications. W wll not nmake the decisions, |
don't think, in a closed setting like that. It's
going to be or not even a closed session. There
wi |l always be notice given.

But | think it's inportant that we have the
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flexibility so that if we need to spend 15 m nutes
tal ki ng about a couple applicants, for exanple,

t hat Chai rman Weat herwax or Comm ssioner MCarty
don't have to drive an hour and a half one way for
a 15-mnute neeting. | think it wll help the
efficiency and effectiveness of the Comm ssion to
have this flexibility, even though |I hope it does
not beconme common practice. |'ve been on other
boards where it's been used very effectively.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: | don't have any
intention of abusing it or using it too nuch. But
sonetinmes when you're trying to make things happen,
and these are inportant things, this will be a very
useful tool not to be abused because we're still
going to have many neetings in our normal schedul ed
prot ocol for what we are doing here right now.

So, therefore, we have this nmotion and second.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: | have a questi on.
CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Sure. Conm ssi oner
MCarty.

COMWM SSI ONER MCCARTY: One, | notice it is now
two conm ssioners nust be physically present.

M5. ELLI NGWOOD:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: |s everybody

confortable with that as opposed to three?
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M5. ELLINGAMOOD: Two is the statutory m ninum
| f you participate telephonically and there are
only three of you, that still constitutes a neeting
because three of you are considered present.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  Right. [|'mjust asking
I's everybody confortabl e.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: |'s your point you think
we shoul d have nore than two?

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: | don't know. | raise
t he questi on.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  This is statutory
gui del i nes?

M5. ELLI NGAWOOD: What you have before you is
the statutory mnimumw th respect to the nunber of
peopl e you have to have physically present. You
certainly can increase that. That's a policy
deci si on.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY:  You said statutory
requirenent. |s that the statutory requirenent if
it's a seven-nenber comm ssion?

M5. ELLINGAMOCD: It's statutory mininum |It's
two or one-third of the board.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: So this would be forty
percent for us.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: W' re overachi evi ng.
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COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: | agree with Bill.
That's a conversation that | had by e-mail
yesterday with Lea. | guess |I'mconfortable with
the two fromthe standpoint of, again, we're
neeting the quote unquote m ninum statutory
requi rements but keeping it flexible for the five
of us. I|If we were a nine-or-ten-nenber conm ssion,
| don't think two is enough personally. So, |
mean, in nmy mnd it's sonewhat relevant to the fact
there are only five of us.

MS. ELLI NGAOOD: And you can certainly change
that. This is our first attenpt at the policy. So
down the road if you feel like three is really the
nunber .

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Now, wi ||l we have our
court reporter with everything we do?

M5. ELLI NGAMOOD: Yes. Tel ephonic
participation doesn't really change anythi ng about
the neeting. You're still going to have the court
reporter. You will still have to post the notice.
One thing I also want to point out is you can
participate in the executive session via tel ephone.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: That was ny ot her
guestion. This applies to executive deci sions.

MS. ELLINGANOCOD: This applies to all neetings
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t he Comm ssion may have. So other than that, all
the requirenents certainly still apply.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX: Do we have any ot her
coments or questions?

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: This is basically a
policy. It doesn't require rule making?

MS. ELLI NGAOOD:  No.

COMM SSI ONER MCCARTY: In fact, if we decided
two was not functioning well, we could change the
policy.

M5. ELLI NGWOOD:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER SCHENKEL: Wt hout goi ng through
the rul e making process. That's a good point.

CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Thi s gi ves us | eqgal
authority to do what we would like to do.

M5. ELLINGAOOD: Yes. All agencies have the
authority to do this, but they are required --

CHAl RMVAN WEATHERWAX: To establish a policy.

M5. ELLINGAMOOD: They're required to adopt a
policy.

CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Once we do this, this
wi Il get posted on the public's web page, and
they' Il know what we did.

MS. ELLINGANOOD: Yes, we'll post it on the
website, | think today. Any neeting you have




© 00 N o o B~ W N P

N D N D DNMNMNDN P P PP PR R R R
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b W N B+, O

Page 96

subsequent to the adoption of the policy falls
under the policy.

COW SSI ONER MCCARTY: I ncl udi ng executive

sessi on.
M5. ELLI NGAOOD:  Yes.
CHAI RVAN WEATHERWAX: | understand the notion

or the policy we are trying to put forward. Any

ot her questi ons?

Al those in favor say
THE COW SSI ON.  "Aye. "
CHAl RVAN WEATHERWAX:  Passes unani nousl y.

aye.

| s there any ot her business to cone before our
comm ssion? |f not, we stand adjourned. Thank
you.

(At this tine the | HRC neeti ng was adj ourned.)
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STATE OF | NDI ANA
COUNTY OF JOHNSON

I, Robin P. Martz, a Notary Public in and for
said county and state, do hereby certify that the
f oregoi ng matter was taken down in stenograph notes
and afterwards reduced to typewiting under ny
direction; and that the typewitten transcript is a
true record of the Indiana Horse Raci ng Conmmi ssi on
meet i ng;

| do further certify that | am a disinterested
person in this; that | amnot a relative of the
attorneys for any of the parti es.

I N WTNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set ny

hand and affixed ny notarial seal this 18th day of

bt TN

Ficbin Martz
NOTARY PLAELIC
SEAL
STATE OF INCRANA
Iy Comemission expiras Manch 2, 2016

Novenber 2015.

My Conm ssi on expires:
March 2, 2016

Job No. 101907
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